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City of Safford

A great place to live, work, and visit

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Jenny Howard, Utility Director

SUBJECT: AC Main Renewals, Materials Award, Project# 66-675
DATE: Monday, May 8th, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.

Purpose and Recommended Action: Discussion and Approval of the purchase of materials
needed to construct the Phase | of the AC Main Renewals

Background: The AC Main Renewals Project was approved in the FY 16-17 budget as CIP No.
WA1701. The Capital Budget amount is $185,709. This phase of the renewals will complete one
of four phases. This phase will replace a portion of the existing 12” AC mains, valves and fittings
from 14" Avenue and Relation to Meadow Lane, a total of .4 miles of pipe will be replaced by in-
house forces. The existing pipeline is 65 years old.

Analysis:
Our recommendation of award is Fortiline Waterworks, with the low bid price of 106,524.20.

Bidder Bid Amount
Fortiline Waterworks $106,524.20
HD Supply Waterworks $109,860.45
Ferguson Waterworks $107,026.60

Dana Kepner Company, Inc. $113,498.41
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